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>> : Georgia Institute of Technology'

i A UNIT OF THE UNIVCMSITY SYST EM OF GEORGIA*

SCHOOL OF NUCLEAR ENGtNEERING AND HEALTH PHYSICS
ATLANTA. GEORGIA 30332

(404) 894-3 7Do

December 2, 1983

,

Dr. D. M. Verrelli, Chief
Project Branch 1

Division of Project and Resident Programs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Connission
Region 11
101 Marietta Street, N.W. #

Atlanta, Georgia 30303
.

Subject: Docket 50-160, License R ,7

Dear Dr. Verrelli:

On December 2,1983 Dr. John L. Russell, Jr. is resigning his
position as. Director of the Georgia Institute of Technology
Nuclear Research Center.

j Effective December 3, 1983 Dr. Ratib A. Karam, Professor in the'

School of Nuclear Engineering and Health Physics, will assume
the responsibilities as Director of the Nuclear Research Center.
Enclosed you will find a biographical sketch on Dr. Karam.

| If you have any further questions, we would be pleased to respond
to them.

Si c ' rely yours,
v /'
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1 er . d rls n
Acting Director

WOC:pf

Enclosurc

xc: Dr. T. E. Stelson
,

' Vice President for Research
Dean W. M. Sangster

College of Engineering
Dr. R. A.'Karam
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? Georgia Institute of Technology
A UNIT OF 1 Fit UNIVL ASIT Y GYSTEM OF GEORGIA

tiCt tOCL OF MECHANICAL ENGINEEn!NG

ATLANTA. GECHGIA 3073P
07 HCf. Op- Te 4. CMit.CTOs 4 (4043 WJ4 3pOO

April 17, 1984

Dr. Ratib A. Karam
School of Mechanical Engineering
Campus

.

Subject: Responsibility for the AGN-201 and Other Facilities
in the Nuclear Engineering and Health Physica Program

Dear Dr. Karam:
.

1. Confirming the conversation of Dr. John Kallfelz with you on
March 22, 1984, you are assigned responsibility for the AGN-201
reactor. Your responsibilities are those described for the " Reactor
Supervisor" in the application for a construction and operation permit
for this reactor (October 1967). For the assignments designated in this
letter you will report to Dr. John Kallfelz, Associate Direstor of the
School of Mechanical Engineering, who will report to me.

2. As you know, this reactor has not operated since 1979, and no
one at Georgia Tech holds a valid senior operator's licenso. Since this
license is a requirement for the designation " Reactor Supervisor", this
position is presently not filled. You should take steps to obtain this
license as soon as practical; when this is accomplished, I will
designate you as " Reactor Supervisor".

3 You should take steps to move the fuel and in. core neutron
source of this reactor to the fuel storage vault of the Georgia Tech -

/ - 9esearch Reactor, as discussed in the October 5,1982 lett er of Dr. J.
el Davidson to Mr. Cecil Thomas of the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
..nmission (USNRC). This move should be accomplished as soon, as

fossible.

4 You are responsibic for updating the Proposed Emergency Plan
(November 3, 1982) for this reactor, so that it meets the requirements
of the USNRC. The updated plan should of course reflect - the recent
administrative changes which have merged the School of Nuclear
Engineering and Health Physics with the School 'of Mechanical
Engineering.

5. 'In a March 27 conversation with Dr. Kallfelz, Dr. T. E. Stelson
suggested that Mr. Jack Spurlock extend his present study of.GTRR
decommissioning to include the AGN-201 Please take steps to insure
that this is done.
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assigned renponsibility
! 6. Bealdea the AGN-201 reactor, you arereactor enclosure fence, e.g., the
'

for the other facilities within the
suberitical racility.

Please notify me if you have any questions concerning your
responsibilitien.

Sincerely,

ft| - >j/f
'

|Joh
,

A.f rightonD1
*Dircator

Dr. T. E. Stoisonxo:
Dr. J. H. Kalifol:
Members, Nuclear Safeguarda Committee
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